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February U, 1977

Ms. Sina Brush-Morales
h-09 Camino del Monte Sol
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Ms. Brush-Morales:

In response to your recent letter I can report that the Art Association's 
treasurer will not process payment for material that has not been received. 
You may recall that in the instance of Miss Gilpin's photographs, there 
was one print, "The View of the Cliff Palace," which was to be reprinted 
for our collection. I took with me a proof print which was not in mint 
condition. As soon as the new print is received payment will proceed at 
once.

I believe also that there is a misunderstanding about a down payment. As 
I recall, my wife bought the small photograph of Christmas Candles for 
herself and paid for it with her check in the amount of fifty dollars.

I trust that this will help to clarify your records.

Sincerely,

Norman A. Geske 
Director
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